Single Sisters House* (1785) The oldest building on campus. Extensive renovation of the house was completed in 2007, and it now serves as a Welcome Center and Museum for Salem Academy and College. Also located in the building is the Office of Admissions, the Office of Communications and Public Relations, the Center for Teaching Excellence and Innovation, and seminar and lecture rooms.

Salem Square

Inspector’s House (1810) Houses administration and the Office of the President.

Home Moravian Church (1800)

Main Hall (1854) Houses the Office of the Dean of the College; the Martha H. Fleer Center for Adult Education; the Graduate School Admissions Office; and classrooms for humanities, social sciences, education, and business.

South Residence Hall (1805) Built for the first Salem boarders, South has housed students for over 200 years.

Center for Learning Enhancement (1856) Includes classrooms, the Center for Academic Support, and the Writing Center.

Annie Spencer Penn Alumnae House (Before 1817) Houses the Alumnae Relations Office.

Shober House* (1795) Houses the offices of the Dean of Students, Residence Life, Career Development, and International Student Services.

Alice Clewell Residence Hall* (1922)

Lehman Hall (1892) Houses the Registrar, Business, and Financial Aid Offices.

Dale H. Gramley Library* (1937, expanded 1972)

Mary Reynolds Babcock Residence Hall (1957)

Bahnson House Residence Hall (1925)

Gramley Residence Hall* (1965)

Tennis Courts*

Athletic Fields*

Blixt Fields* (2005)

Physical Plant Building (1956)

Hattie Strong Residence Hall (1942)

Louisa Wilson Bitting Residence Hall* (1930)

Corrin Refectory* (1941) The College dining hall that also includes the Club Dining Room and the exercise science lab on the first level.

Athletics Complex* (1982) Includes the gymnasium, an indoor pool, and the athletic department offices.

Fitness Center* (1992) Houses fitness area, dance studio, and Bryant Hall.

Student Center* (2014) A hub for student activities that includes the Café with convenience store and performance space, the Huber Theater, student lounges, meeting rooms, student mailboxes, the campus bookstore, and the Office of Student Activities.

Rondthaler Science Building* (1951, expanded 1960, 1993) Houses mathematics, psychology, and science departments and includes laboratories and computer facilities.

Rondthaler-Gramley House (1888) A beautifully restored home used for social events, meetings, and overnight guests.


Elberson Fine Arts Center* (1964) Houses the School of Music and the department of art; includes Hanes Auditorium, Shirley Recital Hall, the Drama Workshop, practice rooms, studios, and a video conference center.

May Dell* An outdoor amphitheatre used for commencement, convocations, and performances.

Fogle Flats Apartments for upperclassmen in early twentieth century rowhouses.


Salem Academy* (1930) Founded in 1772, a four-year college preparatory school for girls.

Joshua Boner House (1844) Home of the President of Salem Academy and College.

* Handicapped Accessible